

**Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)**

---

**From:** Scott, Robert L. (DCH)  
**Sent:** Friday, September 11, 2015 1:09 PM  
**To:** Peeler, Nancy (DCH); 'Lishinski Karen (LishinskiK@michigan.gov)'; Priem, Wesley F. (DCH)  
**Subject:** Flint water study  
**Attachments:** Rapid Proposal Final.pdf

Nancy, Karen and Wes,

I'm passing this along as follow-up to our previous attention to the Flint water changeover situation. The attached was submitted to me along with a request for de-identified data, which should be no problem.

When you have a few minutes you might want to take a look at it. Sounds like there might be more to this than what we learned previously. Yikes!

Robert L. Scott  
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program  
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services  
(517) 335-8178  
fax (517) 335-8509

Pending Data Sharing  
Agreements

| Organization/Individual  | Date Initiated | Have I responded? | Status                | IRB Status | Date last action | MOU developed?        |
|--------------------------|----------------|-------------------|-----------------------|------------|------------------|-----------------------|
| Center for Urban Studies | 6/2/2015       | yes               | discussed with Collin |            | 7/2/2015         | no                    |
| CleerCorp                | 6/4/2015       | yes               | discussed with Collin |            | 7/2/2015         | no                    |
| Getzky/MIT               | 4/3/2015       | yes               | discussed with Collin |            | 7/2/2015         | no                    |
| DDD                      | 6/8/2015       | yes               | discussed with Collin |            | 8/11/2015        | no                    |
| Moody & Grady, MSU       | 6/23/2015      | yes               | resubmitted to Collin |            | 8/25/2015        | no                    |
| Tanaka/Yufu              | 8/5/2015       | yes               | submitted to Collin   |            | 8/27/2015        | no                    |
| McElmurry, WSU           | 9/8/2015       | yes               | returned to McElmurry |            | 9/9/2015         | no                    |
| Edwards, Virginia Tech   | 9/7/2015       | yes               |                       |            |                  | request was withdrawn |
| Hanna-Attisha, Hurley    | 9/22/2015      | yes               | Approved              | Approved   | 10/2/2015        | no                    |

8/3/15 still waiting for LC to send MIT IRB  
I sent email asking for changes, also suggesting wait for Kaplowitz/Lander work. Kit left phone message, I sent email explaining the project.

Sent feedback to Heather, asking for revised DCH-1204 and letter, MSU IRB app, and MDCP-IRB app.

8/25/15  
made a

Kudge Collin when you get IRB response.